MARTINEZ COGEN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
550 SOLANO WAY •  MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553 • PHONE 925-313-0800 • FAX 925-313-0814

August 11, 2011
Ms. Mary Nichols
Chairperson

California Air Resources Board
1001 I Street
Sacramento, CA 95812 

Re:
Comments on Modified California Cap and Trade Regulation, 
contained in candtmodreg.pdf, dated July 2011
Dear Chairperson Nichols,

Martinez Cogen Limited Partnership (MCLP), Facility 1820, is a Combined Heat and Power (CHP), cogeneration qualifying facility (QF) operating two stationary gas turbines for electricity generation, and utilizing its waste heat to produce useful thermal energy for both industrial process use (petroleum refining) , and for additional power generation.  Like many independent power production facilities, we have been following the development of AB32 and the associated Cap-and-Trade regulations closely.  The process has been complex and the implications of the final implementation are still unclear.
For instance, although the AB32 Scoping Plan clearly acknowledged the benefits of efficient combined heat and power, and the ARB, in its December 16, 2010 Resolution 10-42, recommended that “treatment of combined heat and power facilities in the cap-and-trade program” be reviewed “to ensure that appropriate incentives are being provided for increased use of efficient combined heat and power.”, there appears to be disparate treatment of CHP facilities with respect to allocation of allowances.
In our particular case, we have legacy steam and electricity contracts, with both our industrial host and with the local utility.  The ARB has commented in workshops and other forums that it expects parties in a bilateral contract to work out the details of cost recovery between themselves.  Although we are pursuing this approach with our industrial host, it still remains that the regulation, as crafted, may treat CHP facilities differently based on their ownership and which sectors they are included in.  In our particular case, feeding a petroleum refinery, the refinery would be included in the list of industrial processes granted allowances based on being “Energy Intensive Trade-Exposed”.
If the refinery owned its cogeneration facility the GHG emissions from the cogeneration facility would be included in the total GHG emissions of the refinery.  As it is now, the third-party cogeneration facility’s GHG emissions are reported separately, and the facility is not allocated any allowances for providing electricity and useful thermal energy to the industrial process.  This results in a disadvantage to our business.  This disparate treatment may also result in an increase in energy costs to the refinery, potentially putting them at a competitive disadvantage with respect to other regional refineries that own their cogeneration facilities.
Additionally, our ability to economically sell our power into the utility system is also affected by the proposed cap-and-trade regulations.  Although the outcome of the “QF Settlement” can result in a credit on utility sales to account for some of the cost of GHG allowances, this approach leaves our cost of doing business dependent upon the utility.  This approach may also put our business at a price disadvantage compared to power provided directly by the utility.
We request that our specific case be evaluated with respect to allocation of allowances as a way of leveling the playing field for third-party owned CHP facilities.  One obvious solution is to consider the power and thermal energy from a third-party cogeneration facility under the same sector rules as the end user, in this specific case petroleum refining.  Alternatively, a recognized method for allowing pass-through of GHG costs to the final end user of the energy could have the same result.

Combined heat and power facilities provide efficient base load electricity for the state, as well as providing locally-produced heat and power for important industrial processes.  It is our hope that the final regulation recognizes these advantages and promotes CHP in California by ensuring that it can retain its advantages based on energy efficiency, and not lose its ability to compete based on costs associated with the cap-and-trade regulation.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (925) 313-0800 x205.

Sincerely,

Brian Walker
EH&S Supervisor, Martinez Cogen Limited Partnership

cc:
FWM Files 6.70.15

Mike Kromer
